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Ruth Nettles

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 4:12 PM

To: Jeffrey Stone; Russell Badders; Adam Teitzman, Filings@psc.state.fl.us; H. Mann; Keino Young; Lorena
Holley; Susan Ritenour; Schef Wright

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 070299-El

Attachments: PCB.Resp.to.Gulf.1stRFP.NOS.9-11-07.doc

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. LaVia, III

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206

jlavia@yvlaw.net

b. Docket No. 070299-EI
In Re: Petition for Approval of Gulf Power Company's Storm Hardening Plan Pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C.

c¢. Document being filed on behalf of the City of Panama City Beach, Florida and the Panama City Beach Community
Redevelopment Agency.
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d. There are a total of 2"pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of the City of Panama City Beach, Florida and the Panama
City Beach Community Redevelopment Agency's Responses to Gulf Power's First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-
3).

(see attached file: PCB.Resp.to.Gulf.1stRFP.NOS.9-11-07.doc)
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.
Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Jay LaVia

Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Approval of Gulf )

Power Company's Storm Hardening Plan )  DOCKET NO. 070299-EI
Pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C. ) FILED: SEPTEMBER 11, 2007
)

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF
THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA AND
THE PANAMA CITY BEACH COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY’S
RESPONSES TO GULF POWER’S FIRST
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-3)

The City of Panama City Beach, Florida and the Panama City
Beach Community Redevelopment Agency (collectively referred to
herein as "City" or "PCB"), by and through undersigned counsel,
hereby give notice of serving their responses to Gulf Power
Company’s ("Gulf") First Request for Production of Documents (Nos.
1-3).

Respectfully submitted this 11lth day of September, 2007.

S/John T. LaVia, III

Robert Scheffel Wright

Florida Bar No. 966721

John T. LaVia, III

Florida Bar No. 853666

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-7206 Telephone

(850) 561-6834 Facsimile

Attorneys for the City of Panama City
Beach, Florida, and the Panama City
Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 11th
day of September, 2007, on the following:

Lorena Holley, Esquire

Keino Young, Esquire

Adam Teitzman, Esquire

Rick Mann, Esgquire

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Russell Badders, Esquire
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esqguire
Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.0. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32591

Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Plaza

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Akerman Law Firm

Beth Keating

106 East College Avenue
Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Harrison Law Firm

Douglas J. Sale

Post Office Drawer 1579
Panama City, FL 32402-1579

City of Panama City Beach and
PCB Comm. Redevelop. Agency
Richard Jackson

110 South Arnold Road

Panama City Beach, FL 32413



Davis Law Firm
Maria T. Browne

1919 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

Embarg Florida, Inc.
Susan S. Masterton
Mailstop: FLTLHOO0102
1313 Blair Stone RA4d.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Florida Cable Telecommunications

Association, Inc.

246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

S/John T.

LaVia,

III

Attorney



